

# Kublii Nazar

## **PYTHON DEVELOPER**

**З** 1 июня

Возраст: 27 лет

Режим работы: полный рабочий день, удаленная работа, частичная занятость

Категории: IT, WEB специалисты

Войдите или зарегистрируйтесь на сайте как работодатель, чтобы видеть контактную информацию.

Описание

Nazar Kublii

Vinnytsia, Ukraine

(Portfolio): github.com/NazikXY

#### **Objective**

I want to realize my potential as a python developer and engineer, to get experience in a corporate environment, improve tech skills, develop soft skills

**Hard Skills:** 

Main language:

Python 3

Frameworks and libraries: FastAPI, sqlAlchemy, pydantic, Flask, Flask-RESTful, Flask-SQLAlchemy, Django,

Django REST, Jinja2, BeautifulSoup4, unittest

Base syntax:

C, C++, C#, Java, Kotlin, Lua, HTML, JS

Version control: GitHub

Other skills:

Linux, Bash, Docker, MySQL, PostgreSQL

English: Intermediate (A2-B1)

#### Soft Skills:

- Stress-tolerant in a dynamic environment
- Detail-oriented
- · Critical thinking

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**PYTHON JUNIOR DEVELOPER** 

Freelance | 2017 - 2021

- A utility for managing user funds of crypto-exchange platforms (Binance, Bitfinex) through the provided API(Python, GUI PyQt) A utility for sending congratulatory letters to the clients of the place via Telegram messenger. (Python, telethon, sqlite, openpyxl)
- Telegram bot for making lists of purchases of departments of the place, records-keeping + Android application for displaying completed orders and sent reports(Python, sqlite, openpyxl, flask-RESTful, telethon, python-telegram-bot) + (Kotlin, android API 28)
- Scrapy parser for eBay platform. (Python, Scrapy)

Own business | 2021 - 2022

- Flask web application for managing local documents and credentials. (Python, Flask, sqlAlchemy, sqlite, Jinja2, JS, Bootstrap.
- On Django rewritten the previous web app.

Pet project | 2021 - 2022

• FastAPI-based simple messenger API. (Python, FastApi, sqlAlchemy, PostgreSQL, Pydantic, Alembic, Celery).

#### SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

CallCenter | Feb 2020 - Dec 2020

Computer club | July 2019 - December 2019

service internal network, equipment maintenance, and laying network cables

#### **EDUCATION**

IT- ACADEMY Algorithmization and programming 2017-2018

- C, C++, Java, C#
- Algorithmization
- Discrete math

#### VTEI "VIHVS"

- Computer typing operator. Electromechanic for the repair and maintenance of computers 2012 2015
- Participant in Olympiads in mathematics, physics (prize-winner)

### **SUMMARY**

I have always loved and admired complex things, and that's why programming became my main hobby. I am used to complex tasks, a quick search for solutions, and training. At the age of 13, I became interested in programming, in 2017 I entered the IT Academy and participated at the end of my studies in an educational project on C# .NetFramework. After that, I performed orders for freelance on Python, Kotlin, lua. Also, I have some programming experience on C, C++, Java, SQL